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Proposed re-tender of the provision of a residential unit for looked after children (12 – 17 years)


The Council is proposing to tender a new service for the provision of a residential unit (8-bed unit) for looked after children at 66 Shoot up Hill to start on 1st April 2019. The contract will be for an initial period of three years with the option for two extensions of one year each (3+1+1). 
As part of the development of the procurement approach for this tender, we wish to gather the views of providers on the proposed model.  At the end of this document, you will therefore find a series of questions that we would welcome responses to.

The home will be regarded as a crucial step towards a young person’s achieving stability in their live so that a positive long-term care plan can be achieved.

Aims of the Service

The overall aims of a local authority Children’s Department are: 

· To promote the health, social and environmental well-being of citizens by working with partners to improve the safety and social care of vulnerable children and their families

· To reduce the disadvantages faced by our diverse communities by the effective and efficient use of resources.

Background
The children referred are between 12 and 17 years who are being ‘looked after or accommodated by the London Borough of Camden whose needs indicate that a residential  placement is in their best interest, as determined through the care planning service.

The Service will provide emergency, planned care and accommodation for a period ranging up to 18 months in an eight-bed unit owned by the Council.

The children referred to the Service may have experienced family breakdown and/or a history of unsuccessful placements. They may have experienced physical, emotional or sexual abuse and may be at risk of other significant harm so some children may display high risk and/or challenging behaviour such as persistent absconding, non-school attendance and offending. They are likely to have mental health needs.
In response to their needs, they will require a range of services including education, health, mental health and pro-social activities within a clear and consistent parenting approach. 

The model of care will be designed to incorporate all these elements and in addition, promote self-esteem, resilience and independence. It shall also promote learning and the development of social competency.

The Proposed New Commissioned Service

It is proposed that the new service is commissioned as a single contract. The service shall be available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year and will operate at 95% occupancy.

General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)

The Council collects, holds and processes a considerable amount of information, including personal information about residents, people we provide services to, staff, and other people. We process personal information to enable us to provide the whole range of services the council undertakes, whether on our own or in partnership with other agencies.  The council has a duty to treat that information responsibly, keep it safe and secure, and process it correctly and proportionately.

Suppliers’ who contract with the Council will also need to demonstrate that their organisations meet GDPR standards during appropriate stages of the procurement process.

Involvement by Children in the service

It is important that children have an investment in the home and that they are able to view it as a place that they can value and respect. They must therefore feel that they are listened to and where possible and appropriate, their views will be acted on.

The Provider shall carry out a Service User survey at least once during the year, using an appropriate method. The views of the children and young people will be sought at statutory review meetings and at planning meetings.

Cost

The proposed budget for this service is around £800,000 per annum. Organisations will be required to bid for the service. The Council will welcome partnership bids, particularly those involving VCS and specialist providers.






Statutory Information and Guidance
The service supports the Council’s statutory duty to provide residential children’s services to Looked after Children and young people where there are high levels of need such as challenging behaviour or personal preference due to issues within the home. The service also supports their rehabilitation and education whilst preparing them to either return home, go into long-term care, or supported living accommodation.

 The service enables the local authority to meet its Sufficiency Duty. The Sufficiency Duty 20) places a requirement on local authorities to:

“Take steps to secure as far as reasonably practicable, sufficient accommodation within the authority’s area which meets the needs of children that the local authority is looking after, and whose circumstances are such that it would be consistent with their welfare for them to be provided with accommodation that is in the local authority’s area”

QUESTIONS 

We would like to receive feedback on the following areas and any other comments that you may have. Organisations will have the opportunity to ask questions on the specifications once the procurement process is underway.

	1. What is your organisation’s level of interest in bidding for this service? 

	

	2. Do you have experience of delivering the service within the last 5 years and how did you adapt to change (increase in service demand / financial or other pertinent changes?  

	

	3. What would you see as the key delivery challenges for this service?

	

	4. What do you see as the key opportunities for service development and partnerships?

	

	5. Will you be considering working in a partnership model to deliver these services with other providers?

	

	6. Can you comment on the feasibility of delivering the service within the maximum budget set out above? In addition, do you see other opportunities to lever in any external funding?

	

	7. In what ways do you think this service could deliver additional social value to Camden? E.g. addition benefits to the Camden economy, environment or community.

	

	8. Do you have any other comments?

	

	9. Would you be willing to meet with us to discuss your views about this proposed procurement further? (If so, please provide contact details).

	



We would be grateful if responses to these questions are submitted to Stephen Spencer, Procurement Project Manager, by 12pm noon on Friday 06 July 2018. 

Responses should be sent by email to stephen.spencer@camden.gov.uk

Following this market testing exercise, the Council expects to run a procurement exercise with the following indicative timescale, which we reserve the right to amend:
	
	Tender advert 
	06 September 2018

	Deadline for submissions of tenders
	26 October 2018

	Tender presentations 
	November 2018

	Evaluation completed
	November 2018

	Award of contract
	December 2018

	Contract start
	April 1st 2019



If you are interested in this or any of our advertised contract notices, please register on the Councils e-tendering system, EU Supply (https://www.eu-supply.com) -register online.  See the link below for more information: 
www.camden.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/business/tenders-and-contracts/
Tenders will also be advertised in on the following websites, please see links below:
www.competefor.com
https://www.gov.uk/contracts-finder

Note

Interested parties will not be prejudiced by any response or failure to respond to this soft market testing/sounding exercise. A response to this notice does not guarantee any invitation to participate in any future public procurement process that the Council may conduct.

This notice does not constitute a call for competition to procure any services for the Council and the Council is not bound to accept any proposals offered. The Council is not liable for any costs, fees or expenses incurred by any party participating in the soft market testing/sounding exercise. Any procurement of any services by the Council in due course will be carried out strictly in accordance with the provisions of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015.

Any responses provided will not be treated as commercially confidential and may be used by the Council in the final service specifications used for the contracts but no organisation will be individually identified.
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